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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No, 08~ ﬁ/{éf,& ) é’(w /7 Aéy//dMS

18 U.S.C. § 371
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
MARNI BELKIN,
Defendant. SSCT‘;E'V@%;Q%@:TIE

/

INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times material to this Information:

1. Fortune Title Services, LLC. (“Fortune Title”) was a Florida corporation with its
principal place of business and mailing address at 1489 West Palmetto Park Road, Suite 497, Boca
Raton, FL 33486.

2. MARNI BELKIN was President of Fortune Title.

3. Compass Mortgage Services, Inc. (“Compass Mortgage™) was a Florida corporation
with its principal place of business and mailing address at 7015 Beracasa Way,

Suite 104, Boca Raton, F1. 33433. Compass Mortgage was a mortgage brokerage business licensed

in the State of Florida.
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4. Co-conspirator Berry Louidort was employed at Compass Mortgage and engaged in
the purchase of residential real estate.

5. Co-conspirator Ralph Michel was engaged in the purchase of residential real estate.

6. MARNI BELKIN and another individual known to the United States Attorney were
partners engaged in thé purchase of real estate for investment. MARNI BELKIN owned an

investment property located at 570 Brown Road, Lake Worth, Florida.

COUNT 1
(Conspiracy to Commit Mail Fraud)

7. The general allegations of paragraphs 1 through 6 are realleged and incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

8. From on or about October 12, 2006 to on or about December 30, 2006 in Palm Beach
County, in the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,

MARNI BELKIN,

did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, confederate, agree and reach a tacit understanding
with other persons known and unknown to the United States Attorney, to commit certain offenses
against the United States, namely, mail fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1341.

PURPOSE AND OBJECT OF THE CONSPIRACY

9. It was the purpose and object of the conspiracy for the defendant and her co-
conspirators to unlawfully enrich themselves by causing the submission of materially false and

fraudulent mortgage loan documents in order to defraud lenders in the sale and purchase of



Case 9:08-cr-80142-KLR  Document1  Entered on FLSD Docket 11/21/2008 Page 3 of 6

residential real estate and to generate improper fees in connection with the sale and purchase of such
real property.

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

The manner and means by which the defendant and her co-conspirators sought to accomplish
the purpose and object of the conspiracy included, among others, the following:

10. Defendant MARNI BELKIN, with co-conspirator Ralph Michel and others, used
false and misleading information on a loan application in order to enable Michel to purchase a
property owned by MARNIBELKIN, to wit, false financial information including false employment,
false income, and false occupancy statements.

11. Compass Mortgage arranged the financing for the purchase of the property by Michel.

12, Defendant MARNI BELKIN'S company Fortune Title served as the title company
for the sale and purchase of BELKIN’S property and received the warranty deed for the property
from the Palm Beach County Clerk of Courts via the mails.

OVERT ACTS

13.  In furtherance of the conspiracy and to achieve the object thereof, at least one of the
co-conspirators committed or caused to be committed, in the Southern District of Florida and
elsewhere, at least one of the following overt acts, among others:

a.  On or about November 18, 2006, co-conspirator Ralph Michel purchased the
property owned by BELKIN at 570 Brown Road, Lake Worth, FL at an inflated price resulting in
a "fee" of approximately $29,000 being deposited in a bank account controlled by co-
conspirators Michel and Louidort.

b.  On or about December 4, 2006 defendant MARNI BELKIN caused the mailing of a
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warranty deed from the Palm Beach County Clerk of Courts, West Palm Beach, Florida to
Fortune Title for the property at 570 Brown Road, Lake Worth, FL.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

Jit.

R. KXLEXANDER ACOST
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

1

LOTHROP MORRI®
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE NO. ﬂfl ﬁ/¢j’&‘ Ié{jmﬁ/%/ﬂ/ﬂ/‘g

vS.
CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY*
MARNI BELKIN,
Defendant.
/ Superseding Case Information:
Court Division: (select One) New Defendant(s) Yes No
o Number of New Defendants —_

—— Miami __. Key West Total number of counts —_—
— FTL X. WPB __. FTP

I do hereby certify that:

1. I have carefully considered the allegations of the indictment, the number of defendants, the number of

probable witnesses and the legal complexities of the Indictment/Information attached hereto.

2. | am aware that the information supplied on this statement will be relied upon b{y the Judges of this
Courtin setting their calendars and scheduling criminal trials under the mandate of the Spee y Trial Act,
Title 28 U.S.C. Section 3161.

3. Interpreter: (Yes or Noz No___
List language and/or dialec

4, This case will take —2 days for the parties to try.

5. Please check appropriate category and type of offense listed below:
(Check only one) {Check only one)

| 0 to 5days —X Petty -

1l 6 to 10 days - Minor -

il 11 to 20 days _— Misdem. —_—

v 21 to 60 days —_ Felony —X

\ 61 days and over

ﬁ. Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) No

es:

Juydge: Case No.

(Attach copy of dispositive order)

I-flas a complaint been filed in this matter? (Yes or No) No

es:

Mggistrate Case No.

Related Miscellaneous numbers:

Defendantés; in federal custody as of

Defendant(s) in state custody as of

Rule 20 from the District of

Is this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) No

7. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the U.S. Attorney's Office prior to
April 1,20037? Yes —X_ No

8. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the U. S. Attorney’s Office prior to
April 1,1999? __ Yes __X No
If yes, was it pending in the Central Region? Yes No

9. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office prior
to October 14, 20037 Yes No

10. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Narcotics Section (Miami) prior to
May 18, 2003? Yes X No
11. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Regio tHe U.S. Attprney’s Office prior

to September 1, 20077 Ye

D wlE e L

LOTHROP MORRIS M
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATYORNEY
Admin. No. 0095044

*Penalty Sheet(s) attached REV.9/11/07
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Name: MARNI BELKIN

Case No. 08 = 89 /42 (- 45%77//56/”’“

Count # 1;

18 USC § 371

*Max. Penalty: 5 Years’ Imprisonment; $250.000 Fine; 3 Years’ Supervised Release

Count #:

*Max. Penalty:

Count #:

*Max. Penalty:

Count #:

*Max. Penalty:

*Refers only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution, special
assessments, parole terms, or forfeitures that may be applicable.

REV. 12/12/96



